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7/14/99 ' <{/‘2‘/€
Bill O’Brien, President %«} 7/ /

Bobco International, Inc.
P.O. Box 934
Cloudcroft, NM 88317

Re- (1. O'Brian #1-Operator: Stevans Operating Co.
UL A-S7-T8-30E

Dear Mr. O’Brien:

According to paperwork provided to this office, this well was assigned to Bobco Internahional,
Inc. on January 17, 1995 and since this well has not produced from 1989 to present, there are
threc options for this well: (1) temporari)y abandon this well by setting a cast iron bridge plug
above the top perforation in the producing zone and pressure testing the casing (2) put the well
hack on production (3) plug and abandon this well according to district 1 guidelines. Please
respond on or before August 15. 1999 We will work witli you on the course of action needed.

Sincerely

4,%4 M’W
Chris Williams
NMOCD Distriet 1 Supervisor
Hobbs




